Summary of Contents

Volume 1

PART I. OVERVIEW

- Chapter 1. Conflict of Interest
- Chapter 2. How to Conduct an Analysis of Conflict of Interest Issues

PART II. THE LEGAL FRAMEWORK

Chapter 3. The Rules

PART III. LAWYERS' ISSUES

- Chapter 4. Civil Litigation and Other Civil Matters: Specific Lawyer Professional Issues
 - Appendix 4A. Case Digest
- Chapter 5. Lawyers' Issues: Criminal Law
- Chapter 6. The Duty of Loyalty Appendix 6A. Case Digest

PART IV. LAWYER—CLIENT ISSUES

Chapter 7. Lawyer Personal Interests Appendix 7A. Case Digest

PART V. CONFLICT OF INTEREST LAW

Chapter 8. Conflict of Interest Law Appendix 8A. Case Digest

Volume 2

PART VI. SPECIAL ROLES OF LAWYERS

Chapter 9. Government Lawyers

Appendix 9A. Case Digest

 $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- Chapter 10. Corporate Counsel
- Chapter 11. Legal Agents

Appendix 11A. Case Digest

- Chapter 12. Judges
- Chapter 13. Public Officials—Members of Parliament, Members of Legislative Assemblies and Public Servants

Appendix 13A. Case Digest

PART VII. GENERAL

- Chapter 14. Apprehension of Bias
- Chapter 15. Whistleblowing
- Chapter 16. Public Interest Advocacy and Independent Counsel
- Chapter 17. Law Firm Best Practices
- Chapter 18. The Theory of Conflict of Interest
- Chapter 19. Conflict of Interest Policies

PART VIII. REMEDIES AND PROCEDURES

Chapter 20. Procedures, Mechanisms and Remedies

PART IX. CONCLUSION

Chapter 21. Conclusion

Appendices

Appendix A.	CBA—Conflicts of Interest: Final Report, Recommendations and Toolkit
Appendix B.	Bibliography
Appendix C.	Model Code of Professional Conduct
Appendix D.	Conflict of Interest Decision-Making Chart
Appendix E.	CBA Materials
Appendix F.	Precedents
Appendix IF.	Issues in Focus
Appendix SLL.	Selected Legal Literature
Appendix WP.	Words & Phrases

Table of Cases

Summary of Contents

Index

Table of Contents

Volume 1

PART I. OVERVIEW

CHAPTER 1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

I. INTRODUCTION; MARTIN V. GRAY

- § 1:1 Introduction
- § 1:2 A Hallmark Case: Martin v. Gray
- § 1:3 Post Martin v. Gray

II. HISTORICAL OVERVIEW

- § 1:4 Introduction
- § 1:5 The Canadian Bar Association
- § 1:6 Public Sector, Public Inquiries and Task Forces

III. TOWARDS A DEFINITION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A. INTRODUCTION; OTHER PROFESSIONS

- § 1:7 Introduction
- § 1:8 Introduction
- § 1:9 Other Professions
 - B. THE KEY ELEMENTS; CONFLICTING DUTIES VS. CONFLICT OF INTEREST
- § 1:10 The Key Elements
- § 1:11 Conflicting Duties vs. Conflict of Interest
 - C. A DEFINITION; OVERVIEW OF THE 2006 CBA CODE
- § 1:12 A Definition
- § 1:13 Overview of the 2006 CBA Code
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- D. OVERVIEW OF THE 2008 CBA TASK FORCE REPORT, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: FINAL REPORT, RECOMMENDATIONS & TOOLKIT
- § 1:14 Introduction
- § 1:15 The CBA Task Force
- § 1:16 —The Unrelated Rule
- § 1:17 —Chart for the Analysis of a Conflict of Interest
- § 1:18 —Conflicts of Interest Toolkit
- § 1:19 Case Law Interpretation and Other Resources

E. OVERVIEW OF THE 2009 CBA CODE

- § 1:20 Generally
- § 1:21 Introduction
- § 1:22 Overview of the 2009 CBA Code, Chapter V, Impartiality and Conflict of Interest Between Clients
- § 1:23 2009 CBA Code, Chapter IV, Confidentiality
 - F. OVERVIEW OF THE FEDERATION OF LAW SOCIETIES OF CANADA (FLSC) MODEL CODE OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT
- § 1:24 Introduction
- § 1:25 The Federation of Law Societies of Canada (FLSC) Model Code of Professional Conduct—The Approach to Conflicts of Interest

G. A SURVEY OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FOR LAWYERS 1990-2015

- § 1:26 Introduction
- § 1:27 The Unfolding of the Story—The Case Law (Martin v. Gray, R. v. Neil, 3464920 Canada Inc. v. Strother, Canadian National Railway Co. v. McKercher LLP)
- § 1:28 Post-The Impact of Canadian National Railway Co. v. McKercher LLP
- § 1:29 The Impact of the CBA Task Force on Conflicts of Interest, October 2007, Practical Difficulties with Today's Conflict of Interest Rules
- § 1:30 The Impact of the Federation of Law Societies of Canada Model Code of Professional Conduct
- § 1:31 The Way Forward

H. OVERVIEW OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST FOR LAWYERS 1990-2015

§ 1:32 Generally

xxxvi

CHAPTER 2. HOW TO CONDUCT AN ANALYSIS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST ISSUES

I. THE MAIN PRINCIPLES

- § 2:1 Introduction
- § 2:2 Acceptable Conflicts of Interest
- § 2:3 Where to Begin the Analysis: The Solicitor-Client Relationship
- § 2:4 Different Analytical Approaches
- § 2:5 Use of Comparative Law and Other References
- § 2:6 CBA Conflicts of Interest Toolkit ("Toolkit")

II. PROCESS FOR THE IDENTIFICATION AND RESOLUTION OF THE ISSUES

- A. INTRODUCTION; AWARENESS; ACCEPTANCE
- § 2:7 Introduction
- § 2:8 Awareness
- § 2:9 Acceptance

B. JUDGMENT; TIMING IS EVERYTHING; DUTY OF DUE DILIGENCE

- § 2:10 Judgment
- § 2:11 Timing is Everything
- § 2:12 Duty of Due Diligence

C. ACTION

- § 2:13 Introduction
- § 2:14 Gathering Facts and Principles
- § 2:15 Good Communication
- § 2:16 Timing and Delay
- § 2:17 Fairness
- § 2:18 Waiver
- § 2:19 Public Perception
- § 2:20 Delay in a Criminal Matter
- § 2:21 Delay and Institutional Measures
- § 2:22 Personal Relationships

D. HOT TOPICS AND PRACTICE TIPS

- § 2:23 Generally
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

PART II. THE LEGAL FRAMEWORK

CHAPTER 3. THE RULES

I. A DEFINITION OF LEGAL ETHICS

- § 3:1 Introduction
- § 3:2 Conflict of Interest

II. THE SOURCES OF LEGAL ETHICS

A. INTRODUCTION; THE FEDERATION OF LAW SOCIETIES; THE CANADIAN BAR ASSOCIATION

- § 3:3 Introduction
- § 3:4 The Federation of Law Societies
- § 3:5 The Canadian Bar Association

B. THE LAW SOCIETY RULES

- § 3:6 Introduction
- § 3:7 Codes of Professional Conduct
- § 3:8 Discipline Decisions
- § 3:9 Noteworthy Discipline Decisions

C. STATUTES

- § 3:10 Introduction
- § 3:11 Federal Statutes
- § 3:12 —Criminal
- § 3:13 —Parliament
- § 3:14 —Lobbyists
- § 3:15 —Other Federal Statutes
- § 3:16 Provinces, Territories and Municipalities
- § 3:17 Municipalities
- § 3:18 Provinces and Territories

D. CODES

- § 3:19 Introduction
- § 3:20 The Nature of Codes
- § 3:21 Codes of Professional Conduct

E. SUBSTANTIVE LAW; ANNUAL REPORTS

§ 3:22 Substantive Law

xxxviii

§ 3:23 Annual Reports

PART III. LAWYERS' ISSUES

CHAPTER 4. CIVIL LITIGATION AND OTHER CIVIL MATTERS: SPECIFIC LAWYER PROFESSIONAL ISSUES

I. INTRODUCTION; BASIC PRINCIPLES— ACTING AGAINST ADVERSE PARTIES IN SAME MANNER

- § 4:1 Introduction
- § 4:2 Basic Principles—Acting Against Adverse Parties in Same Matter

II. CHANGING JOBS

- A. INTRODUCTION
- § 4:3 Generally
 - B. THE AFTERMATH OF MARTIN V. GRAY
 - 1. Introduction
- § 4:4 Generally
 - 2. Affidavits, Statutory Declarations and Undertakings
- § 4:5 Introduction
- § 4:6 Case Law
 - 3. Chinese Walls and Firewalls; Cone of Silence and Code of Silence
- § 4:7 Chinese Walls and Firewalls
- § 4:8 Cone of Silence and Code of Silence
 - 4. Case Law
- § 4:9 Introduction
- § 4:10 Guidelines for Screening Mechanisms
- § 4:11 When is a Screen Necessary?
- § 4:12 Timing and Delay
- § 4:13 Size of Law Firms and Effective Screens
- § 4:14 Number of Lawyers
- § 4:15 No Measures Taken
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- § 4:16 Social Interaction
- § 4:17 Articling Students
- § 4:18 Oral Conversations
- § 4:19 No Recollection
- § 4:20 Duty to Monitor
 - 5. The Situation in the United States and in England; Confidential Information
- § 4:21 The Situation in the United States and in England
- § 4:22 Confidential Information
 - C. TAINTING; IMPUTATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST; DETERMINATION OF THE EXISTENCE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST
- § 4:23 Tainting
- § 4:24 Imputation of Conflict of Interest
- § 4:25 Determination of the Existence of a Conflict of Interest
 - D. MODEL RULE ON CONFLICTS ARISING AS A RESULT OF TRANSFER BETWEEN LAW FIRMS: FEDERATION OF LAW SOCIETIES
- § 4:26 Introduction
- § 4:27 General
- § 4:28 "client"
- § 4:29 "confidential information"
- § 4:30 "law firm"
- § 4:31 "matter"
- § 4:32 "member"
- § 4:33 "member employed by federal, provincial or territorial Attorney General or Department of Justice"
- § 4:34 "firm disqualification"
- § 4:35 "In the Interests of Justice"
- § 4:36 "transferring lawyer disqualification"
- § 4:37 "due diligence"
- § 4:38 "guidelines"

E. PRACTICE TIPS; HAS THE MODEL RULE WORKED

- § 4:39 Some Practice Tips
- § 4:40 Has the Model Rule Worked?

- F. CHANGES MADE TO THE MODEL RULE BY THE LAW SOCIETIES; MOBILITY; POST-TRANSFER RETAINER
- § 4:41 Changes Made to the Model Rule by the Law Societies
- § 4:42 Mobility
- § 4:43 Post-Transfer Retainer

III. OTHER CONFLICT OF INTEREST ISSUES

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 4:44 Generally

B. THE FORMER CLIENT

- § 4:45 Introduction
- § 4:46 Legal Test and Policy Rationale
- § 4:47 How the Rule Works
- § 4:48 The Meaning of "Same or Related"
- § 4:49 The Meaning of "Confidential Information"
- § 4:50 Cases
- § 4:51 Approach of Law Societies
- § 4:52 Misuse of Confidential Information
- § 4:53 The Meaning of Related and Unrelated
- § 4:54 Summary

C. CURRENT AND PROSPECTIVE CLIENTS; ADVERSE INTERESTS IN CIVIL LITIGATION; CO-PARTIES IN CIVIL MATTERS

- § 4:55 Current and Prospective Clients
- § 4:56 Adverse Interests in Civil Litigation
- § 4:57 Co-Parties in Civil Matters

D. ISSUE CONFLICTS; IMPLIED UNDERTAKINGS; COMMON INTERESTS

- § 4:58 Issue Conflicts
- § 4:59 Implied Undertakings
- § 4:60 Common Interests

E. INNOCENT SERENDIPITY; NON-CLIENTS

- § 4:61 Innocent Serendipity
- § 4:62 Non-Clients
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- F. SHARED OFFICES; JOINT RETAINERS, ACTING FOR MORE THAN ONE PARTY— NON-CONTENTIOUS MATTERS
- § 4:63 Shared Offices
- § 4:64 Joint Retainers, Acting for More Than One Party-Non-Contentious Matters

IV. LAWYER AS WITNESS; CONFLICTING DECISION; GENERAL PRACTICE

- § 4:65 Lawyer as Witness
- § 4:66 Conflicting Decision
- § 4:67 General Practice

V. MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS AND TAKE-OVERS

- § 4:68 Introduction
- § 4:69 Corporate Changes and the Role of a Lawyer
- § 4:70 Law Firm Mergers
- § 4:71 Summary

VI. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND LEGAL PERSONNEL

- § 4:72 Introduction
- § 4:73 Legal Personnel—Criminal Law
- § 4:74 —Civil Matters

VII. NEAR-CLIENT; CIVIL AND CRIMINAL ACTIONS IN CIVIL LITIGATION AND OTHER CIVIL MATTERS: SPECIFIC LAWYER PROFESSIONAL ISSUES

- § 4:75 Near-Client
- § 4:76 Civil and Criminal Actions in Civil Litigation and Other Civil Matters: Specific Lawyer Professional Issues

VIII. CONSULTATION WITH COLLEAGUES; LITIGATION LOANS; DISSOLUTION OF LAW FIRMS

- § 4:77 Consultation with Colleagues
- § 4:78 Litigation Loans

IX. PROVINCE OF QUEBEC—THE LAWYER'S PROFESSIONAL CODE AND THE RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE; STATUTORY COURT— TAX COURT AND OTHER BODIES

- § 4:79 Dissolution of Law Firms
- § 4:80 Province of Quebec—The Lawyer's Professional Code and the Rules of Civil Procedure
- § 4:81 Statutory Court—Tax Court of Canada and Other Bodies

X. INEFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL; COMPETENCY OF COUNSEL

- § 4:82 Ineffective Assistance of Counsel
- § 4:83 Competency of Counsel

Appendix 4A. Case Digest

CHAPTER 5. LAWYERS' ISSUES: CRIMINAL LAW

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 5:1 Generally

II. CONSTITUTIONAL ISSUES

- § 5:2 Introduction
- § 5:3 Competency
- § 5:4 Appeals

III. TEST TO ESTABLISH A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

§ 5:5 Generally

IV. CROWN PROSECUTORS

- § 5:6 Introduction
- § 5:7 Standards
- § 5:8 Role
- § 5:9 Transfer of Jobs
- § 5:10 Former Clients
- § 5:11 Crown's Delay
- § 5:12 Issue Conflicts
- § 5:13 Crown Counsel as Witness
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

§ 5:14 Advocacy

V. DEFENCE COUNSEL

- § 5:15 Introduction
- § 5:16 Constitutional Perspective
- § 5:17 Joint Retainers
- § 5:18 Common Interests
- § 5:19 Former Clients
- § 5:20 Current Clients
- § 5:21 Legal Agents
- § 5:22 Defence Counsel as Witness
- § 5:23 Fees and Third Party Payments—Introduction
- § 5:24 —Codes of Professional Conduct
- § 5:25 —Case Law
- § 5:26 Motions to Disqualify
- § 5:27 Transfer of Jobs
- § 5:28 Sharing Space

VI. WAIVER AND CONSENT

§ 5:29 Generally

VII. STATUTES

- § 5:30 Criminal Code
- § 5:31 Youth Criminal Justice Act

VIII. TIMING; CONDUCT OF COUNSEL; CONDUCT OF POLICE

- § 5:32 Timing
- § 5:33 Conduct of Counsel
- § 5:34 Conduct of Police

IX. ESTREATMENT; APPELLATE TEST; TIME DELAYS—R. V. JORDAN

- § 5:35 Estreatment
- § 5:36 Appellate Test
- § 5:37 Time Delays—R. v. Jordan

CHAPTER 6. THE DUTY OF LOYALTY

I. INTRODUCTION; BACKGROUND—NEIL

§ 6:1 Introduction

§ 6:2 Background—Neil

II. SUBSEQUENT INTERPRETATION OF NEIL

- § 6:3 Introduction
- § 6:4 Neil Not Applied in Civil Cases
- § 6:5 Neil Applied in Civil Cases
- § 6:6 The Application of Neil in Criminal Cases
- § 6:7 Conclusion

III. LANDMARK CASES POST-NEIL

- § 6:8 Introduction
- § 6:9 Commercial Dealings—The Strother Case
- § 6:10 Cases Post-Strother
- § 6:11 Former Clients—Re Credit Suisse
- § 6:12 Current Client—Trillium Motor World Ltd. v. General Motors of Canada Ltd. et al.
- § 6:13 —Canadian National Railway Co. v. McKercher LLP

Appendix 6A. Case Digest

PART IV. LAWYER—CLIENT ISSUES

CHAPTER 7. LAWYER PERSONAL INTERESTS

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 7:1 Generally

II. GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY

- § 7:2 Introduction
- § 7:3 Government Lawyers

III. FINANCIAL AND OTHER INTERESTS

- § 7:4 Introduction
- § 7:5 Wills
- § 7:6 Fees
- § 7:7 Other Personal Interests and Beliefs—Introduction
- § 7:8 —Personal Interests

IV. FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS

- § 7:9 Introduction
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- § 7:10 Marriage and Other Relationships
- § 7:11 Blood Relationships

V. DOING BUSINESS WITH CLIENTS

- § 7:12 Doing Business with Clients
- § 7:13 Public Office

VI. OUTSIDE ACTIVITIES

- § 7:14 Introduction
- § 7:15 Government Lawyers
- § 7:16 Membership on Boards of Directors
- § 7:17 Publications
- § 7:18 Corporate Relationships

VII. WITNESSES; SEXUAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH CLIENTS

- § 7:19 Witnesses
- § 7:20 Sexual Relationships with Clients

VIII. LITERARY WORKS OF LAWYERS AND PUBLICATIONS

- § 7:21 Introduction
- § 7:22 United States
- § 7:23 Canadian Case Law

Appendix 7A. Case Digest

PART V. CONFLICT OF INTEREST LAW

CHAPTER 8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST LAW

I. INTRODUCTION; INSURANCE

- § 8:1 Introduction
- § 8:2 Insurance

II. BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY

- § 8:3 Introduction
- § 8:4 Role of Trustee

§ 8:5 Case Law

III. CLASS ACTIONS; EMPLOYMENT; ESTATES

- § 8:6 Class Actions
- § 8:7 Employment
- § 8:8 Estates

IV. CORPORATE MATTERS

- A. INTRODUCTION; SHAREHOLDER LITIGATION
- § 8:9 Introduction
- § 8:10 Shareholder Litigation

B. CORPORATE FAMILY MATTERS; INSIDER KNOWLEDGE; NEAR-CLIENTS

- § 8:11 Corporate Family Matters
- § 8:12 Insider Knowledge
- § 8:13 Near-Clients
 - C. CURRENT CLIENTS, THE "BRIGHT LINE" RULE AND THE PROFESSIONAL LITIGANT—CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY CO. V. MCKERCHER LLP
- § 8:14 Introduction
- § 8:15 Background
- §8:16 Judgment—Saskatchewan Court of Queen's Bench
- § 8:17 —Saskatchewan Court of Appeal
- § 8:18 —Supreme Court of Canada
- § 8:19 Post-Supreme Court of Canada
- § 8:20 —Case Law—Post-Supreme Court of Canada

D. MISCELLANEOUS

- § 8:21 Introduction
- § 8:22 Closely-Held Companies
- § 8:23 Professional Indemnity Corporations
- § 8:24 Personal Matters
- § 8:25 Conclusion

V. MEDIATION; UNIONS

- § 8:26 Mediation
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

§ 8:27 Unions

VI. MUNICIPALITIES

- § 8:28 Introduction
- § 8:29 Exclusivity
- § 8:30 Pecuniary Benefit
- § 8:31 Hiring Practices
- § 8:32 Criminal Pecuniary Interest
- § 8:33 Municipal Solicitors
- § 8:34 Near-Clients
- § 8:35 Inherent and Institutional Conflicts of Interest in Municipalities

VII. ADMINISTRATIVE BODIES

§ 8:36 Generally

VIII. FAMILY MATTERS AND RELATIONSHIPS

- §8:37 Introduction
- § 8:38 Family Law Conflicts of Interest as a Special Category
- § 8:39 Relationships Other Than Marriage
- § 8:40 Marriage
- § 8:41 Relationships Involving Lawyers
- § 8:42 The Lawyer as Witness
- § 8:43 Litigation Guardian
- § 8:44 —Human Rights Decisions
- § 8:45 —Courts

IX. PROCUREMENT; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, TECHNOLOGY AND ANTON PILLER ORDERS

- § 8:46 Procurement
- § 8:47 Intellectual Property, Technology and Anton Piller Orders

X. LABOUR RELATIONS

- § 8:48 Introduction
- § 8:49 Federal Situation
- § 8:50 Provincial Situation
- §8:51 —British Columbia
- §8:52 —Ontario
- § 8:53 —Conclusion

XI. TRIBUNALS

- § 8:54 Introduction
- § 8:55 Jurisdiction Over Conflict of Interest Matters
- § 8:56 Tribunals and Disciplinary Matters

XII. LIQUIDATION

- § 8:57 Introduction
- § 8:58 Conflict of Interest and International Arbitrators— Introduction
- § 8:59 —Case Law-Disclosure Obligations

XIII. ABORIGINAL LAW MATTERS

§ 8:60 Generally

XIV. NEPOTISM, ALLEGIANCES AND OTHER RELATIONSHIPS

- § 8:61 Introduction
- § 8:62 Nepotism
- § 8:63 Lawyers and the Legal Profession

XV. THE LAWYER AS FIDUCIARY

- § 8:64 Introduction
- § 8:65 The Vocabulary
- § 8:66 Academic Comments About the Lawyer as Fiduciary
- § 8:67 Lawyers as Fiduciaries
- § 8:68 Conflict of Interest
- § 8:69 Conflicting Duties
- § 8:70 Duty to Inform (Failure to Disclose)
- § 8:71 Tort, Contract and Fiduciary Doctrine
- § 8:72 How the Courts Undertake the Analysis
- § 8:73 —The Breach
- § 8:74 —Remedies
- § 8:75 Conclusion

XVI. ACTING FOR THE TRANSFEROR AND TRANSFEREE

§ 8:76 Generally

Appendix 8A. Case Digest

 $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

Volume 2

PART VI. SPECIAL ROLES OF LAWYERS

CHAPTER 9. GOVERNMENT LAWYERS

- § 9:1 Introduction
- § 9:2 -Role of Government Lawyers
- § 9:3 -Authority of Law Societies
- § 9:4 —Workplace
- -Standards § 9:5
- Crown Prosecutors § 9:6
- § 9:7 Personal Conflict of Interest Issues§ 9:8 Institutional Conflict of Interest Issues
- § 9:9 Legislative Drafters
- § 9:10 Legal Aid Lawyers
- § 9:11 Inquests
- § 9:12 Government Lawyer As Near-Client

Appendix 9A. Case Digest

CHAPTER 10. CORPORATE COUNSEL

- § 10:1 Introduction
- § 10:2 Canadian Corporate Counsel Association and Law Societies
- Role § 10:3
- § 10:4 —Who is the Client?
- § 10:5 -Corporate Counsel as Witness
- -Corporate Counsel as Director § 10:6
- § 10:7 Take-Overs
- § 10:8 Parent and Subsidiary Corporations
- § 10:9 Personal Activities
- § 10:10 **Derivative Actions**
- Transfer Between Jobs § 10:11
- § 10:12 Successors
- Whistleblowing § 10:13
- § 10:14 Duty of Confidentiality after Whistleblowing

CHAPTER 11. LEGAL AGENTS

- § 11:1 Introduction
- § 11:2 The Rules
- § 11:3 Appearance of Conflict of Interest
- Actual Conflict § 11:4

- § 11:5 Former Clients
- § 11:6 Unrelated Civil Actions
- § 11:7 Statutory Prohibitions
- § 11:8 Legal Agents as Mechanism

Appendix 11A. Case Digest

CHAPTER 12. JUDGES

- § 12:1 Introduction
- § 12:2 The Canadian Judicial Council and *Ethical Principles for Judges*
- § 12:3 Judges Act
- § 12:4 The Test for Judicial Recusal or Removal for Bias
- § 12:5 Procedures for Bringing or Appealing Recusal or Removal Applications
- § 12:6 Burden of Proof
- § 12:7 Costs for Recusal or Removal Applications
- § 12:8 Acting as Executor
- § 12:9 Bankruptcy or Financial Difficulties
- § 12:10 Conduct During the Trial
- § 12:11 Educational Training for Judges
- § 12:12 Financial Investments
- § 12:13 Institutional Conflicts of Interest
- § 12:14 Judge as Litigant
- § 12:15 Judge's Disability or Illness
- § 12:16 Personal Relationships
- § 12:17 Political or Academic Activity
- § 12:18 Pre-Disposition and Prior Rulings
- § 12:19 Pre-Judgeship Employment or Conduct and Former Clients
- § 12:20 Public Opinions and Speaking Out
- § 12:21 Retired Judges
- § 12:22 Sitting on Boards of Directors or Charities
- § 12:23 Model Factum
- § 12:24 Research References: Judges and Conflicts of Interest

CHAPTER 13. PUBLIC OFFICIALS— MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT, MEMBERS OF LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLIES AND PUBLIC SERVANTS

I. INTRODUCTION; THE RULES; ROLE OF LAW SOCIETY

- § 13:1 Introduction
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- § 13:2 The Rules
- § 13:3 Role of Law Society

II. CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODES FOR MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS, SENATORS, MINISTERS AND PUBLIC OFFICIALS

- A. INTRODUCTION
- § 13:4 Generally

B. SENATE

- § 13:5 Introduction
- § 13:6 Conflict of Interest Code for Senators

C. HOUSE OF COMMONS

- § 13:7 Introduction
- § 13:8 Role of the Ethics Commissioner
- § 13:9 Conflict of Interest Code for Members of the House of Commons
 - D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND POST-EMPLOYMENT CODE FOR PUBLIC OFFICE HOLDERS (PUBLIC OFFICE HOLDERS CODE)
- § 13:10 Generally
 - E. VALUES AND ETHICS CODE FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE
- § 13:11 Introduction
- § 13:12 Values and Ethics Code for the Public Service
- § 13:13 Values and Ethics Code for the Public Sector-Conflict of Interest and Post-Employment
- § 13:14 Appearance of Conflict of Interest and the *Gendron* case
 - F. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ACT; CONCLUSION
- § 13:15 Conflict of Interest Act
- § 13:16 Conclusion

III. CRIMINAL CODE; LOBBYING; LAWYERS AS PUBLIC OFFICERS AND LEAVING PUBLIC OFFICE

- § 13:17 Criminal Code
- § 13:18 Lobbying
- § 13:19 Lawyers as Public Officers and Leaving Public Office

Appendix 13A. Case Digest

PART VII. GENERAL

CHAPTER 14. APPREHENSION OF BIAS

- § 14:1 Introduction
- § 14:2 Conflict of Interest and Bias
- § 14:3 The Principles
- § 14:4 Case Law
- § 14:5 Conclusion

CHAPTER 15. WHISTLEBLOWING

§ 15:1 Introduction

§ 15:2 The Rules

CHAPTER 16. PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY AND INDEPENDENT COUNSEL

- § 16:1 Introduction
- § 16:2 Public Interest Advocacy
- § 16:3 Independent Counsel

CHAPTER 17. LAW FIRM BEST PRACTICES

- § 17:1 Introduction
- § 17:2 File Openings
- § 17:3 Conflict Searches
- § 17:4 Retainer Letters
- § 17:5 Business Conflicts
- § 17:6 New Business Reports
- § 17:7 Pitches and Requests for Proposals
- § 17:8 Waivers of Conflicts of Interest
- § 17:9 Ethical Walls
- § 17:10 Lateral Hires

 $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 4, 9/2022

- § 17:11 Independent Legal Advice
- § 17:12 Law Firm Mergers
- § 17:13 Law Firms with Multiple Offices
- § 17:14 Restricted Trading Lists and Blind Trusts
- § 17:15 Outside Counsel Guidelines
- § 17:16 Advance Waivers of Conflicts
- § 17:17 Social Media

CHAPTER 18. THE THEORY OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

I. INTRODUCTION; THE CANADIAN APPROACH

- § 18:1 Introduction
- § 18:2 The Canadian Approach

II. BEHAVIOURAL ECONOMICS; ECONOMIC APPROACH

- § 18:3 Behavioural Economics
- § 18:4 Economic Approach

III. COMPARATIVE RESEARCH

- § 18:5 Introduction
- § 18:6 England and Wales
- § 18:7 —Solicitors
- § 18:8 —Barristers
- § 18:9 United States
- § 18:10 Comparative Approach—Other Professions

IV. PHILOSOPHICAL APPROACH; RISK ANALYSIS; CONCLUSION

- § 18:11 Philosophical Approach
- § 18:12 Risk Analysis
- § 18:13 Conclusion

CHAPTER 19. CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES

- § 19:1 Introduction
- § 19:2 Labour Relations Consequences
- § 19:3 Law Firms

PART VIII. REMEDIES AND PROCEDURES

CHAPTER 20. PROCEDURES, MECHANISMS AND REMEDIES

20:1	Introduction	
§ 20:2	The Importance of Conflicts of Interest Policies and Procedures	
§ 20:3	Jurisdiction	
20:4	Standing	
20:5	Test to Disqualify Counsel for Conflict of Interest	
§ 20:6	Burden of Proof and Evidence	
20:7	Remedies	
§ 20:8	Confidentiality or Protective Orders	
§ 20:9	Defences to Motions to Disqualify Counsel	
20:10	Costs	
20:11	Appeals	
§ 20:12	Possession of Client Confidential Information: Lawyer Removed	
§ 20:13	Possession of Client Confidential Information: Lawyer Not Removed	
20:14	Breach of Duty of Loyalty: Lawyer Removed	
20:15	Breach of Duty of Loyalty: Lawyer Not Removed	
§ 20:16	Lawyer as Witness: Lawyer Removed	
20:17	Lawyer as Witness: Lawyer Not Removed	
20:18	Disqualification in Administrative Hearings	
§ 20:19	Disqualification in Bankruptcy and Insolvency Litigation	
§ 20:20	Disqualification in Corporate Litigation	
20:21	Disqualification in Criminal Litigation	
§ 20:22	Disqualification in Employment and Labour Litigation	
20:23	Disqualification in Family Litigation	
20:24	Disqualification in Insurance Litigation	
20:25	Disqualification in Intellectual Property Litigation	
§ 20:26	Disqualification in Tax Litigation	
20:27	Disqualification in Wills and Estates Litigation	
20:28	Model Factum	

PART IX. CONCLUSION

CHAPTER 21. CONCLUSION

§ 21:1 Generally

APPENDICES

Appendix A.	CBA—Conflicts of Interest: Final Report, Recommendations and Toolkit
Appendix B.	Bibliography
Appendix C.	Model Code of Professional Conduct
Appendix D.	Conflict of Interest Decision-Making Chart
Appendix E.	CBA Materials
Appendix F.	Precedents
Appendix IF.	Issues in Focus
Appendix SLL.	Selected Legal Literature
Appendix WP.	Words & Phrases
Table of Cases	
Index	